Ingham County Request for Proposals
Installation of Wayfinding Signs
Packet #86-19

ADDENDUM NO. 1

The following clarifications, modifications and/or revisions to the above project shall be
considered a part of the original specifications:

1. When will Signs be ready for installation?
Answer: It is expected that all signs would be received at the County about mid- to late
July 2019.
2. Is there vehicle access to each of the sign locations?
Answer: It is expected that access would be through any existing trails; however,
approval must be obtained from the trail owner and the Contractor must use caution in
preventing damage.
3. Are vehicles permitted on the bike path?
Answer: Vehicles are not typically permitted on the trails; however, for installation of the
signs, access may be permitted from the trail owner. The Contractor must protect the
path surface from any damage. In addition to that, the contractor must be aware of trail
users and traffic during installation.
4. Is there a location map available that shows all sign locations?
Answer: The County is working on developing a location map that shows all sign
locations.
5. Are all locations in virgin soil? If not, how many require saw cutting of a paved surface?
Answer: Refer to the proposal Section 8.4.6.h. We expect the majority of signs will be
installed in virgin soil; however, at this time we do not know the number of installations
that will require saw cutting or core drilling into existing paved surface.

6. What Permits are required? Typically Municipal projects are exempt.
Answer: It is up to the Contractor to determine the required permits. The Contractor will
be working in multiple communities, which may each have their own regulations (signs
will be installed in the following communities: Aurelius Township, Delhi Township,
City of East Lansing, City of Lansing and Meridian Township). We expect there may be
permits required for working in the road right-of-way, for example; however, the cost of
permits is expected to be minimal.
7. Are signs located in City, County or State ROW's? If so, has this been vetted through the
respective departments?
Answer: Most signs that are in the right-of-way would be on a city or county road, but the
sign locations are still being determined. Coordination with the respective departments
may be necessary and left up to the Contractor to perform as needed.
8. Has a preliminary utility inspection been called in?
Answer: No. It will be the Contractor’s responsibility to contact Miss Dig, per Section
8.4.3 of the proposal.
9. It is assumed that the county will stake each of the sign locations, Please confirm.
Answer: The County or County’s Representative will stake the locations of the signs.
10. Are any of the sign locations placed in areas with known environmental pollution issues
in the soil?
Answer: There are no known environmental hazards at this time.
11. Does the city or County have a site where the excavated spoil can be dropped off. If so, Is
there a cost associated?
Answer: The Contractor will need to dispose of the spoils.
12. Does spoil need to be removed or can it be spread around the completed foundation to
promote drainage?
Answer: The Contractor should plan on removing the spoils from the site.

Please acknowledge your receipt and understanding of the aforementioned Addendum by signing
below and returning it with the submittal of your proposal.
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